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Ann Cole 

From: Mary Bane 

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 20094:57 PM 

To: Jim Breman 

Cc: Betty Ashby; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Cayce Hinton; Keino Young; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer 
Brubaker; Ann Cole; William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Steve Larson; Bill McNulty; Mary Bane 

Subject: RE: Request for an oral modification on Special Agenda - October 16. 

Approved. 

From: Jim Breman 

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 20094:50 PM 

To: Mary Bane 

Cc: Betty Ashby; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Cayce Hinton; Keino Young; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; 

Ann Cole 

Subject: Request for an oral modification on Special Agenda - October 16. 

Importance: High 


Staff is requesting your permission to make oral modifications to staff's recommendation scheduled for the 

October 16, 2009 special agenda. 

Attached is the errata sheet to the recommendation. 

Upon approval, staff plans on addressing the changes as a preliminary matter at the specical agenda. 


Jim Breman 

Analyst 

Division of Economic Regulation 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee FI 32399-0850 

Voice (850)413-6664 

Fax (850)413-6665 

jbreman@psc.state.fl.us 
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Comprehensive errata sheet for staffs October 7, 2009 recommendation in Docket No. 
090009-EI scheduled for the October 16,2009 Special Agenda. 

Page 20: 
End of 3rd paragraph, (FIPIG BR 4 FIPUG BR 4) 
5th paragraph, 2nd line, "prehearing order, FIPUG afld SACE ha¥e has 

Page 29: 3rd paragraph, 7th line, 1ih word, beHefbrief ..." 

Page 32: Footnote number 16. Strike 3rd word and also replace the year with "2009". 
"Order No. N&.- PSC-09-0377-PAA-EI, issued May 28, ~ 2009" 

Page 34: Recommendation paragraph, 4th line, 7th word. $15,887,677 $15,877,677 

Page 35: 
15t complete paragraph, 3rd line, 4th word. $15,887,677 $15,877,677 
2st paragraph, 6th line, 12th word. $15,887,677 $15,877,677 
2st paragraph, 9th line, 6th word. $15,887,677 $15,877,677 
2st paragraph, 10th line, 8th word. excluding including 
3rd paragraph, 4th line, 9th word. $15,887,677 $15,877,677 

Page 40: In the table, 4th column (SACE Adjustments): 
6th row (Issue 16) $ 117,394,778 $-49,478,177 
8th row (Subtotals) $ 209,255,773 $-141,339,172 
9th row (Total 2010 Recovery Amounts) $ 146,465,789 $-78,549,188 

Page 57: Staff Analysis section, 1 st line, 8th word apprO'tes denies 

Page 62: 
Recommendation paragraph, 3rd line, 6 th word, $117,638 $177,638 
Last paragraph, 10th line, 5th word, $117,638 $177,638 

Page 63: 
2nd line, after 7th word, insert "Order No." before PSC-08-0749-FOF-EI 
2nd paragraph, 3rd line, 9th word. $117,638 $177,638 

Page 69: Recommendation paragraph, 5th line, 15t word, 366.92(1)(f) 366.93(1)(f) 

Page 70: 
15t full paragraph, 4th line, 10th word, 366.92(1)(f) 366.93(l)(f) 
Conclusion paragraph, 4th line, 9th word, 366.92(1)(f) 366.93(l)(f) 
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Page 72: In the table, 5th column (SACE Adjustments): 
6th row (Issue 16) $ 147,907,456 $-289,573,110 
8th row (Subtotals) $ 312,083,943 $-453,749,597 
10th row (Total Recovery Amounts) $138,425,965 $-3,239.689 
13th row (Net 2010 Recovery Amount) $ 98,845,528 $-240,511,182 

Page 75: In the table, 5th column (SACE Adjustments): 
6th row (Issue 16) $ 147,907,456 $-289,573,110 
8th row (Subtotals) $ 287,315,421 $-426.222,877 
10th row (Net 2010 Recovery Amount) $144,667,767 $-3.239.689 


